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Statement of Evidence:






K222

Northeast Corner of Section 22, Township 36 North, Range 29 West, St. George Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1855
Original US General Land Office survey set a wood post at this location and bearing trees were recorded.



12” Aspen

N 45 1/2 W

30 links



12” Blk Ash

S 50 3/4 E

45 links

1898
County Road Book, page 141, shows road surveyed by Felix Parrent, County Surveyor, north from this corner.

1907
County Road Book, pages 2 and 3, contains a road survey by Felix Parent, County Surveyor, for State Road No. 1.  Survey shows corner found “ drove piece of gas pipe, 1 ¼ “ x 16”, in place of old post” and road run north-south.  Notes existing road west at the corner.

1912
County Engineer’s Notebook 2, page 33, contains a road survey by M. J. Cleveland for road running north and south.  Notes show corner marked by “Parent placed gas pipe”.

1962
County Surveyor’s Record Book 1, page 27, notes a sandstone (older record in County Engineer’s Notebook No. 1, probably 1912 or earlier notes stone 1 ½ links east-west and 2 links north-south in size) at the corner. An iron was set in 1962 at the corner location with the following reference ties.



PP

SE
56.6



Tele Ped
NW
40.25


Note: Same ties listed in 1969.

1982
On July 19, 1982 David Regan, LS 12236, found a 1” solid pin at the centerline of roads north/south/west.  He set cast iron monument over the iron and filed a Certificate of Location (#163370).  Tie to PP checks with 1962 tie.

2001
On April 15, 2001 Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found a cast iron monument at the intersections of County Road 63 (running north and south) and 25th Street NE (from the west).

County Coordinates Obtained by GPS to CIM

NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)

N-116638.90

E-532194.13

2008
The County Surveyor’s Office searched and found Regan’s 1982 cast iron monument. The County Highway Dept. excavated a 12’x16’x5’ hole in north-south County Road 63 and found the gas pipe set by Parent “..in place of old post” in 1907. Said gas pipe falls under the cast iron monument. The sandstone monument referenced in 1962 was not recovered. During excavation the cast iron monument was removed and replaced by a ½” x14” iron pipe capped 19552. Ties were updated. Coordinates obtained agree with those reported by Westwood Professional Services, Inc. in 2001.
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